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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA 

Miami Division 
Case No. 04-22431-CIV-MARTINEZIBROWN 

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION, 

Plaintiff, 

v. 

AMERICAN ENTERTAINMENT 
DISTRIBUTORS, INC., et aI., 

Defendants. 

. 
STIPULATED FINAL ORDER AND 
PERMANENT INJUNCTION AS TO 
DEFENDANT MIRIAM SOPHIA 
ANDREONI 

This matter comes before the Court on the stipulation of Plaintiff Federal Trade 

Commission ("FTC" or "Commission") and Defendant Miriam Sophia Andreoni a.k.a. Masha 

Tango and Miriam Smolyansky (hereinafter "Defendant Andreoni"). 

The Commission and Defendant Andreoni consent to the entry of the following 

Stipulated Final Order and Permanent Injunction ("Final Order") as a settlement of the claims 

against Defendant Andreoni in Plaintiffs Complaint for Injunctive and Other Equitable Relief, 

alleging violations of Section 5(a) of the Federal Trade Commission Act ("FTC Act"), 15 U.S.c. 

§ 45(a), and the FTC's Franchise Rule, 16 C.F.R. Part 436. In stipulating to the entry of this 

Final Order, Defendant Andreoni does not admit liability nor does she admit having engaged in 

the unlawfu1.or deceptive conduct alleged in the Complaint. Defendant Andreoni consents to 

this Stipulated Final Order only in her individual capacity and not in her capacity as the Personal 

Representative of the Estate of Anthony Rocco Andreoni. Accordingly, the terms of this Final 

Order apply only to claims against Defendant Andreoni in her individual capacity and do not 
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apply to claims for which Miriam Sophia Andreoni is the defendant in her capacity as the 

Personal Representative for the Estate of deceased Defendant 
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7. This Final Order is in addition to, and not in lieu of, any other civi 
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1. the right or means to offer, sell, or distribute goods or services (regardless of 

whether identified by a trademark, service mark, trade 
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1. "Receivership Defendants" means Defendants American Entertainment Distributors, Inc., 

Automated Entertainment Dispensers, Inc., Automated Entertainment Machines, Inc., Universal 

Cybercom Corporation, and Universal Technical Support, Inc. 

l "Representatives" means successors, assigns, officers, agents, servants, and employees of 

Defendant Andreoni and those persons in active concert or participation with her. 

ORDER 

I. PROHIBITIONS AGAINST FALSE OR MISLEADING STATEMENTS 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that, in connection with the advertising, marketing, 

promoting, offering for sale, or sale 
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5. Whether any person has purchased 
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II. PROHIBITION AGAINST VIOLATION OF THE FRANCHISE RULE OR 

BUSINESS OPPORTUNITY RULE 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendant Andreoni, whether acting directly or 

through any corporation, limited liability company, subsidiary, division or other device, and any 

Representatives of Defendant Andreoni who receive actual notice of this Order by personal 

service or otherwise (see Fed. R. Civ. P. 65(d)(2», are permanently enjoined from violating any 

provisions of the Franchise Rule or Business Opportunity Rule, including, but not limited to: 

A. Failing to provide each prospective purchaser with a complete and accurate disclosure 

document as prescribed by the Franchise Rule or Business Opportunity Rule; 

B. Failing to have a reasonable basis for any earnings claim or financial performance 

representation at the time such claim or representation is made, as required by the Franchise 

Rule or Business Opportunity Rule; 

C. Failing to provide prospective purchasers with required disclosures for any earnings 

claim or financial performance representations, as required by the Franchise Rule or Business 

Opportunity Rule; 

D. Failing to disclose, in immediate conjunction with any earnings claim or financial 

performance representation, and in a clear and conspicuous manner, that material which 

constitutes a reasonable basis for the earnings claim or financial performance representation is 

available to prospective purchasers, as required by the Franchise Rule or Business Opportunity 

Rule; 

E. Failing to provide material which constitutes a reasonable basis for any earnings claim or 

financial performance representation to prospective purchasers, the Commission, or its staff 

upon reasonable demand, as required by the Franchise Rule or Business Opportunity Rule; 
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F. Failing to disclose, in immediate conjunction with any generally disseminated earnings 

claim or fmancial performance representation, information required by the Franchise Rule or 

Business Opportunity Rule, including the number and percentage of prior purchasers known by 

the franchisor or business opportunity seller to have achieved the same or better results, as 

required by the Franchise Rule or Business Opportunity Rule; 

G. Making any claim or representation, orally, visually, or in writing, that contradicts the 

information required to be disclosed under the Franchise Rule or Business Opportunity Rule; and 

H. Substantially assisting any person in violating any provisions of the Franchise Rule or 

Business Opportunity Rule, including, but not limited to, failing to make the disclosures or 

making the claims described in Paragraphs A through G, above. 

III. BAN AGAINST DISCLOSURE OF CUSTOMER INFORMATION 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendant Andreoni and any Representatives of any of An0.9 497.216 Tc 4.307 0 Td
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IV. MONETARY JUDGMENT AND SURRENDER OF ASSETS 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that: 

A. Defendant Andreoni is liable to the FTC for nineteen million two hundred one thousand 

four hundred three dollars 
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she (1) will not object to the substitution of the FTC or the United States for her as the real party 

in interest with 
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Company, funds held by Bank of America, N.A., in account number xxxxxx8067 of Automated 

DVD Machines, Inc., the assets of the Receivership Defendants, or any other assets that are to be 

surrendered under this Order; or to dissolve and wind down the Receivership Defendants, 

Defendant Andreoni shall execute such documents within three business days of a request from 
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judgment with respect to Defendant Andreoni pursuant to this paragraph is expressly premised 

upon the truthfulness, accuracy and completeness of Defendant's Financial Statement. 

B. In the event that the stay of the monetary judgment is lifted, Defendant Andreoni must 

(1) provide the Commission with federal and, if applicable, state tax returns for the preceding 

two years within ten business days of receiving a request from the Commission to do so; (2) 

complete new financial disclosure forms fully and accurately within ten business days of 

receiving a request from the Commission to do so; and (3) cooperate fully with the Commission 

and its agents in all attempts to collect the judgment. 

C. In accordance with 31 U.S.C. § 7701, Defendant Andreoni has furnished to the 

Commission her taxpayer identification number (Social Security numbers and employer 

identification numbers), which shall be used for purposes of collecting and reporting on any 

delinquent amount arising out of Defendant Andreoni's relationship with the government. 

D. Defendant Andreoni agrees that the facts as alleged in the Complaint filed in this action 

shall be taken as true without further proof in any bankruptcy case or subsequent civil litigation 

pursued by the Commission to enforce its rights to any payment or money judgment pursuant to 

this Order, including but not limited to a nondischargeability complaint in any bankruptcy case. 

Defendant Andreoni further stipulates 
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Dispensers, Inc., Universal Technical Support, Inc., Anthony Rocco Andreoni, and Miriam 

Smolyansky, a.k.a. Masha Tango, entered by this Court on January 
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obtain any documentary material, tangible things, testimony, or information relevant to unfair or 

deceptive acts or practices in or affecting commerce (within the meaning of 15 U.S.C. 

§ 45(a)(1». 

VIII. COMPLIANCE REPORTING BY DEFENDANT 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, in order that compliance with the provisions of this 

Order may be monitored: 

A. For a period of five (5) years from the date of entry of this Order, 

1. Defendant Andreoni shall notify the Commission of the following: 

a. Any changes in Defendant's residence, mailing addresses, and telephone 

numbers, within ten (10) days of the date of such change; 

b. Any changes in Defendant's employment status (including 

self-employment) and any change in Defendant's ownership in any business 
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merger, or other action; the creation or dissolution of a subsidiary, parent, or affiliate that 

engages in any acts or practices subject to this Order; or a change in the business name or 

address, at least thirty (30) days prior to such change, provided that, with respect to any 

proposed change in the business entity about which Defendant learns less than thirty (30) 

days prior to the date such action is to take place, Defendant shall notify the Commission 

as soon as is practicable after obtaining such knowledge. 

B. One hundred eighty (180) days after the date of entry of this Order and annually 

thereafter for a period of five (5) years, Defendant shall provide a written report to the FTC, 

which is true and accurate and sworn to under penalty of peIjury, setting forth in detail the 

manner and form in which she has complied with and is complying with this Order. This report 

shall include, but not be limited to: 

1. Defendant's then-current residence address, mailing addresses, and telephone 

numbers; 

2. Defendant's then-current employment status (including self-employment), 

including the name, addresses, and telephone numbers of each business that Defendant is 

affiliated with, employed bT0.0094 Tc 2.391 0 Td
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person's job title or position; the date upon which the person commenced work; and the date and 

reason for the 



Case 1:04-cv-22431-JEM   Document 298    Entered on FLSD Docket 11/17/2010   Page 19 of 20

structure set forth in Subsection A.2 of Section VID, delivery shall be at least ten (10) days prior 

to the change in structure. 

B. For any business where Defendant Andreoni is not a controlling person of a business but 

otherwise engages in conduct related to the subject matter of this Order, Defendant Andreoni 

must deliver a copy of this Order to all principals and managers of such business before 

engaging in such conduct. 

C. Defendant Andreoni must secure a signed and dated statement acknowledging receipt of 

the Order, within thirty (30) days of delivery, from all persons receiving a copy of the Order 

pursuant to this Section. 

XI. ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT OF ORDER 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendant Andreoni, within five (5) business days of 

receipt of this Order as entered by the Court, must submit to the Commission a truthful sworn 

statement acknowledging receipt ofthis Order. 
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XII. RETENTION OF JURISDICTION 

IT 


